

## BRIEF BIOGRAPHY

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name Surname	<b>Vasily N. Anurov</b>
Academic Degree	CANDIDATE OF JURISPRUDENCE
Position in Arbitration Institutes	<b>ARBITRATOR</b> OF ARBITRATION CENTER AT RSPP; ARBITRATION CENTRE AT THE AUTONOMOUS NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION “NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT OF ARBITRATION IN THE FUEL AND ENERGY COMPLEX” (NIRA); VILNIUS COURT OF COMMERCIAL ARBITRATION
Current Corporate Position	<b>SENIOR MANAGER</b> OF LEGAL AND CONTRACT SUPPORT DEPARTMENT OF THE PROJECT MAC OF AO “OTECO” <b>MEMBER OF EDITORIAL BOARD</b> OF “ARBITRATION COURT” JOURNAL
Nationality	RUSSIAN
Year of birth	1974
Specialization	INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LAW, CONTRACT LAW, CONSTRUCTION LAW, PETROLEUM LAW, LITIGATION AND ARBITRATION
Professional standing	OVER <b>25</b> YEARS
Foreign language	<b>ENGLISH</b> (FLUENT)

### EDUCATION AND SCIENTIFIC

#### DEGREES

<b>2019</b>	<b>Associate professor</b> (academic degree on specialization “Civil law; Business law; Family law; International Private Law”)
<b>2009 – 2010</b>	Master of laws ( <b>LL.M</b> ), <b>CEPMLP</b> , <b>University of Dundee, Scotland</b> (with distinction)
<b>1991 – 1996</b>	Qualified lawyer in Russia, <b>Moscow State Law Academy (MGUA)</b> with distinction)

#### POSITIONS

<b>2022 – 2024</b> / Position	<b>LLC Gazprom Linde Engineering</b> / Deputy Head of Contract Management Department
<b>2018 – 2022</b> / Position	<b>AO NIPIGAS</b> (subsidiary of <b>Sibur</b> ) / Manager of Contract Management Department
<b>2010 – 2021</b> / Position	<b>Kutafin Moscow State Law University (MGUA)</b> / Associate professor, Senior Lecturer, Lecturer of the Department of International Private Law.
<b>2018 – 2019</b> / Position	Federal Treasury Enterprise “ <b>Sojuzplodoimport</b> ” / Head of Department of Law and Intellectual Property.
<b>2011 – 2018</b> / Position	<b>Schlumberger</b> (NYSE-listed public company) / Head of Contract Department, Russia & Central Asia, 2017-2018; Head of Contract Department, Russia, 2016-2017; Legal Counsel, West Siberia, Yamal, 2013-2016; Deputy Head of Legal Department LLC “PetroAlliance Service Company” (subsidiary of Schlumberger), 2011-2013.
<b>2010 – 2011</b> / Position	<b>PJSC Wimm-Bill-Dann</b> (subsidiary of <b>Pepsi Co</b> , a NYSE-listed public company) / Head of group on legal support in foreign affairs (functional)
<b>2001 – 2008</b> / Position	<b>UK law firm PLLG</b> / Head of Legal Department in a Russian based subsidiary LLC PLLG, 2003-2008, Lawyer in a Moscow Representative office PLLG Limited, 2001-2003.
<b>1999 – 2001</b> / Position	<b>Moscow Region Bar Association Moscow</b> / Attorney at law, 1999-2001; <b>Moscow State Law Academy</b> / Lecturer of sub-faculty of International Private Law, 2000-2001.
<b>1997 – 1999</b> / Position	<b>V/O Obchemasheexport</b> / In-house lawyer
<b>1995 – 1997</b> / Position	<b>CJSC Wimm-Bill-Dann</b> / In-house lawyer